

Valérie Spiguellaire

Partner

Description

Valérie Spiguellaire is involved in dispute resolution and litigation in business law.

She promotes a renewed vision of litigation matters with a view to prevention and effective and lasting solutions.

Thus, her expertise focuses on the management of risky or contentious situations by integrating aspects such as prevention (risk audit, drafting of sensitive agreements), crisis management, mediation and more generally negotiations with a view to amicable settlement.

She assists companies in their disputes in commercial, corporate and industrial risk matters with the aim of providing reactive and adapted solutions in line with an approach defined with the client beforehand.

Valérie Spiguellaire is especially expert in crisis management and the implementation of legal strategies in the context of complex and/or international litigation by combining the different imperatives and objectives.

A graduate of Sciences Po Paris (Public Service), Valérie Spiguellaire has extensive experience in situations where public and private law meet (private litigation for public entities, semi-public companies, public limited companies, ... or companies operating in the public law sphere).

She also specialises in the field of companies experiencing difficulties (restructuring / takeover operations) as well as in business criminal law.

Experiences

- Partner with Adaltys Avocats since 2010
- Partner at RIBEYRE & Associés Lyon- Paris (2004 to 2010)
- Associate with AUGUST & DEBOUZY Paris (1998 to 2004)
- Lawyer with SOULIER & Associés Lyon – Paris (1994-1998)
- Lawyer with TURCZINSKY & Associés – Paris (1990-1994)

Formation

- Sciences Po Paris – Public Service section (1985)
- Master's degree in Private Judicial Law, Paris 1, Panthéon Sorbonne (1987)
- Admission to the Paris Bar (1989)

Langues

- French
- English

